From: Diana Symitczek <dianajs@metcohg.com>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:34 PM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Cc: Jason Powell

Subject: RE: Nep's Bar WDNR# 03-04-000980 Tonnage
Carrie,

Jason called back with the tonnage of 1,143.43 tons. He will get you the change order as soon as he gets the contractors
invoice.

Diana Symitczek

METCO - Environmental Program Assistant

dianajs@metcohg.com / 608.781.8879
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse WI 54603

www.metcohg.com

From: Diana Symitczek

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 1:30 PM

To: 'DNR - Carrie Stoltz - Hydrogeologist - Rhinelander' <carrie.stoltz@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Nep's Bar WDNR# 03-04-000980 Tonnage

I am emailing this to you for Jason, as he is not back in the office yet and he wanted to let you know that, they have
finished up at Nep’s Bar and may be over on tonnage. Jason will not know until the landfill gets us the tonnage report,
and that probably won’t be until Monday. Jason won’t be back until around 5 today. He said if you have any questions
or concerns to call him on his cell #608-385-1467

Diana Symitczek

METCO - Environmental Program Assistant

dianajs@metcoha.com / 608.781.8879
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse WI 54603

www.metcohg.com



From: Debby Skogen <debbys@metcohg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 2:52 PM
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Cc: Jason Powell; Diana Symitczek

Subject: Nep's Bar

Hi Carrie,

| am writing to request additional excavation costs to be approved for the Nep’s Bar site, PECFA #54806-9237-03.
They are as follows:

Task 24/LSE05, Limited Soil Excavation Consultant Oversight — 73.43 tons x $3.50 = $257.00

VARIANCE:

Excavate Contaminated Soil — 73.43 tons x $6.50 = $477.29

Haul & Dispose of Contaminated Soil — 73.43 tons x $38.76 = $2,846.14

Gravel & compacted — 33.60 tons x $18.00 = $604.80

Total Cost Cap Approval Requested: $4185.23

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact Jason Powell.

Thanks,
Debby

Debby Skogen

METCO - Environmental Program Assistant

Email: debbys@metcohg.com
Phone: 608.781.8879 / Fax: 608.781.8893
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse WI 54603

www.metcohg.com
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